Answers to Industry Comments/Questions on the Draft Wallops Institutional Consolidated Contract (WICC) II Draft Statement of Work, dated 9/23/2011

April 13, 2012
105. Question:  Was this considered for an 8a set-aside?  
         Answer:  Yes, despite the two separate requests for information/sources sought issued (May 20, 2010 and December 28, 2010), there were not two or more socio-economic groups other than small business capable of performing as the prime contractor of at least 50% of the requirement.

106.  Question:  Are we using Ability One now? 
          Answer:    No, the WICC contract does not currently rely on an Ability One vendor.
107. Question:  What percentage in dollars is grounds maintenance and custodial services in comparison with the total effort?  
         Answer:    Grounds maintenance and custodial services are anticipated to comprise approximately 10% of the IDIQ maximum contract ordering value.  
108.  Question:  How does the Indefinite Quantity Indefinite Delivery (IDIQ) work?  Explain core versus IDIQ work.  
          Answer:  Core work is the routine, recurring and predictable work.  IDIQ is non-routine, non-recurring or quantities above core requirements.  An IDIQ task is initiated by a customer, and sent to the contractor via the CO for a request for task plan (see clause H.7 of the draft RFP).  When the task plan is received, the scope is evaluated to ensure it complies with the requirement, then the cost/price is evaluated, negotiated, and then task is then issued by the CO. 
109.  Question:  Why is custodial services IDIQ?
          Answer:  Custodial services have been included in the IDIQ portion of the contract  because the government requires the flexibility to change its ordering requirements over the life  of the contract.  
110.  RESERVED
111.  Question:  What are Wallops’ hot buttons?  
           Answer:  The WICC II Statement of Work delineates the entire scope of work for the contract, and Sections L and M of the solicitation identify key evaluation discriminators for the entire effort.   
112.  RESERVED
113.  Question:  Why is the custodial and grounds requirements schedule different for Navy and NASA?  Wouldn’t it be easier to manage if the schedules were the same?  

          Answer:  While it might be easier if the schedules were the same, NAVY and NASA have different standards/requirements, thereby requiring different schedules.  
114.  Question:  Are there any major changes in Performance Work Statement (PWS) from current contract?  
           Answer:  Security (Protective Services) has been removed from the draft SOW/RFP.  There is a new SOW 13 to capture in one place Technical Facility Operations and Mission Operations Support.  These types of support have been provided under the current WICC but are currently issued as IDIQ tasks under other SOWs.  An example of the support required under this SOW may be ensuring equipment is calibrated on schedule in a vehicle processing facility.  
115.  RESERVED
116.  Question:  Categories 1, 2 and 3 are mentioned in SOW 1.0.  Is there any programming involved other than for Government owned systems?   
           Answer:  Yes, Category 3 are new automated IT systems to be developed by the contractor which would require programming.  The category numbers indicate the contractor’s level of responsibility.
117.  Question:  Is consent to subcontract required?  

           Answer:  Yes, consent to subcontract will be required per FAR Clause 52.244-2 Subcontracts (I.159 in the draft RFP). 
118.  RESERVED
119.  Question:  Is an approved purchasing system going to be required to be a successful Offeror?   

          Answer:  No, however a successful offeror lacking an approved purchasing system will be required to obtain CO consent to subcontract in accordance with FAR Clause 52.244-2 Subcontracts (I.159 in the draft RFP).

120. Reference SOW- 11.9.1. 12-gauge shot gun will be used.
a. Question: Does person operating shotgun need a Virginia license to kill wildlife or special permit? 
            Answer:  The requirement for a shotgun will be removed in the updated SOW that will be issued with the draft RFP. 
b. Question:  Do they need a hunter’s safety card or firearms training class?     
             Answer: The requirement for a shotgun will be removed in the updated SOW that will be issued with the draft RFP 
121.  Reference SOW Section 1.2.81. Personnel Safety - The contractor shall provide trained and certified personnel for all conditions specified by OSHA and NASA Standards NASA Policies.
a.  Question: How many portable fire extinguishers are there and where are they located?    
           Answer: There are 893 fire extinguishers at WFF.  Fire extinguishers are located in every building on site, including Navy buildings.   
b. Question:  How many eye wash facilities are there and where are they located?
             Answer:  There are currently 66 eyewashes, 18 of those are portable and 17 eye wash/showers.  A spreadsheet with the locations is being uploaded to the technical library located at http://code210.gsfc.nasa.gov/wicc_followon/Home.html.

c. Question: How many spill kits are onsite and the location?

           Answer: The number of spill kits is 35.  Spill kits are located at every active petroleum storage tank.  

d. Question:  Are there any automated external defibrillators (AED) units onsite and where are they located? 
           Answer:  Yes there are AED units on site as follows:

         B-129: Fire Department: 3 AEDs for emergency response personnel
        X-15: Fire Department: 2 AEDs for emergency response personnel
        D-10 Base Gym: 1 AED that is alarmed
        Aircraft office (P-3 and NASA 8): 1 AED for each aircraft for emergencies
        Health Unit: 1 AED for responding to emergences

                   The AEDs are installation-accountable government property   
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